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From: Mike Murray

To: Darrell Echols

Subject: Re: Fw: Pedestrian/Turtle Closure Policy
Date: 04/03/2009 08:14 AM

In general, it sounds fine, but is still a little unclear. As I read what is written, it
sounds like (but isn't crystal clear that) the "closure” would be what is fenced
around the nest above the high tide line, including across the (posted or fenced)
sea-facing "opening" of the closure, BUT walking in the intertidal zone below the
fencing would NOT be considered "in the closure.” Is that what was intended?
Hate to be nit-picky, but the issue is so prone to misinterpretation. | can imagine
RM still interpreting it as a "closure” and LE still interpreting it as not a closure if
people are outside the fencing. You may need to add one explicit sentence about
whether or not we consider pedestrians walking through the intertidal zone below
the closure fencing to be "in the closure.” NOTE: I could see saying that the turtle
closure is whatever is fenced above the high tide line. Would be harder to do that
for shorebird closures, which often have good reason to extend to the mean low
water boundary.

Mike Murray

Superintendent

Cape Hatteras NS/ Wright Brothers NMem/ Ft. Raleigh NHS
(w) 252-473-2111, ext. 148

(c) 252-216-5520

fax 252-473-2595

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is
addressed. This communication may contain information that is proprietary,
privileged or confidential or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure.

V¥ Darrell Echols/CAHA/NPS

Darrell

Echols/CAHA/NPS To  Mike Murray/CAHA/NPS@NPS

cc

04/02/2009 12:32 PM i
Subject Re: Fw: Pedestrian/Turtle Closure Policy

Mike,

This is what was come up with by all the staff and tweaked from last October.
Thoughts?

D

To all,
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OK, let's see if we can put this to rest and have something to follow this season.

Overall Guidance:

The only way that we can be absolutely certain that a visitor is in the park is to
know without a doubt where are boundary is. This is especially problematic when a
visitor is near the water because the boundary could be somewhere on land or
somewhere in the water depending on the environmental conditions and the specific
location within the park. If our protection staff cannot with certainty know that
visitors are within the park, they cannot issue a citation. This is further supported
by the Assistant U.S. Attorney who has given specific guidance that they will not
prosecute a citation if we cannot be certain the infraction occurred within the park.
The best we can hope for is to sign the area, educate the public, and if we catch
someone in the closure near the water, educate them and have them leave.

While it is necessary for us to sign the closure appropriately, we must balance this
need with our ability to enforce and manage what we undertake. | am doubtful that
we will be able to maintain a line of carsonite posts to the low water mark daily.
The signs will wash out, we won't have staff to install them, and it will be difficult to
keep them in every day for the length of time the closure exists. Education of the
visitor is the best thing we can hope for adjacent to the water whether it is a bird or
turtle closure. If we identify the area as closed, provide information in various forms
such as the use of signs, placement of signs, sign wording, brochures, and verbal
communication, and be diligent and consistent in the message, we will be able to
keep most folks out of the area. But we need to recognize that we may not be able
to issue a citation in every instance and it will be up to the protection staff to
determine when it is appropriate to do so.

So, based on the feedback that I heard from you, | believe the following allows us
to be consistent with how we mark turtle and bird closures. If not, please let me
know.

Solution:

- fence around the closure area to the high tide mark on dry sand

- install a post at the high tide mark that includes a sign prohibiting ORVs and
pedestrian traffic within the closure. This may need to be a larger sign than what
we have used in the past.

- install red carsonite posts from the high tide mark to a point halfway between the
high tide mark and the low tide mark

- install string and signage across the opening of the closure at turtle nest sites that
experience high pedestrians (villages, campground, the Point, etc.) or across the
entire length of the closure for birds like we have been doing.

Darrell

Darrell L. Echols
Deputy Superintendent

National Park Service

Outer Banks Group

Cape Hatteras National Seashore/Wright Brothers National Memorial/Fort Raleigh
National Historic Site
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1401 National Park Drive
Manteo, NC 27954

phone: (252) 473-2111, x148
fax: (252) 473-2595

E-mail: Darrell_Echols@nps.gov
Webpage: http://www.nps.gov/

V¥ Jon Anglin/CAHA/NPS

Jon Anglin/CAHA/NPS
To Britta Muiznieks/CAHA/NPS@NPS

. cc Darrell Echols/CAHA/NPS@NPS, Doug
03/20/2009 01:45 PM McGee/CAHA/NPS@NPS, John
McCutcheon/CAHA/NPS@NPS, Kenny
Ballance/CAHA/NPS@NPS, Michelle
Baker/CAHA/NPS@NPS, Paul Stevens/CAHA/NPS@NPS,
Thayer Broili/CAHA/NPS@NPS

Subject Re: Fw: Pedestrian/Turtle Closure Policy

No, but it makes it a lot harder for LE staff to determine if the individuals/"violators"
were adequately advised of the presence of the closure. So if there is no clear
evidence that the "violators" entered the closure through the signed sides, or that
the "violator" knew the closure was there, the chances of a ticket being issued is
very small.

These situations also put the LE staff in a very difficult position. Individuals who
have not been adequately advised of closures, and are then contacted by LE staff
have a tendency to become indignant, belligerent and very argumentative. In these
folks eyes, the LE staff are viewed as overzealous, "jack booted, bucket helmeted
thugs" who are simply being abusive to good, law abiding citizens( "there weren't
any signs!"), when they (LE rangers) should be going after "real criminals”. You
know the language used, you've seen it on the web boards. Others are actively
looking for chinks in our armor, so that they can manipulate the situation to make
us, the NPS, look bad in the press and the community. These situations lead to
unnecessary and avoidable law enforcement contacts, and unnecessary and
avoidable complaints about the rangers "unwarranted” actions to the Supt. Which
creates more work for all, but primarily for the LE supervisors.

| realize that it is not always possible to sign a closure perfectly, but everyone needs
to do everything they can to sign each the best way that we can, so that we
minimize these situations. It is only fair to our visiting public to be as clear as we
possibly can be, so that we do not, through our omission, place them in a bad
position, and place our own staff in a bad position, at the same time failing to
adequately protect the resource.

Jon Anglin
Bodie Island District Ranger
Cape Hatteras National Seashore
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V Britta Muiznieks/CAHA/NPS

Britta
Muiznieks/CAHA/NPS

03/20/2009 11:49 AM
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cc

Subject

Jon Anglin/CAHA/NPS@NPS

Darrell Echols/CAHA/NPS@NPS, Doug
McGee/CAHA/NPS@NPS, John
McCutcheon/CAHA/NPS@NPS, Kenny
Ballance/CAHA/NPS@NPS, Michelle
Baker/CAHA/NPS@NPS, Paul Stevens/CAHA/NPS@NPS,
Thayer Broili/CAHA/NPS@NPS

Re: Fw: Pedestrian/Turtle Closure PoIicy

So does this mean that no ticket will ever be written for someone inside of any of
our bird closures as well? They are never signed on all four sides either.

Britta Muiznieks
Wildlife Biologist

Cape Hatteras National Seashore

252-995-3740-0Office
252-475-8348-Cell
252-995-6998-FAX

V¥ Jon Anglin/CAHA/NPS

Jon Anglin/CAHA/NPS

03/19/2009 03:47 PM

To
cc

Subject

Darrell Echols/CAHA/NPS@NPS

Britta Muiznieks/CAHA/NPS@NPS, Doug
McGee/CAHA/NPS@NPS, John
McCutcheon/CAHA/NPS@NPS, Kenny
Ballance/CAHA/NPS@NPS, Michelle
Baker/CAHA/NPS@NPS, Paul Stevens/CAHA/NPS@NPS,
Thayer Broili/CAHA/NPS@NPS

Re: Fw: Pedestrian/Turtle Closure Policy

Darrell, 1 can work with this, as long as all staff understand that if we do not have
signage around all sides of a closure (i.e. along the shoreline), and someone walks
along or in the water at low tide and then comes up into the closure that, at most,
LE staff will issue a written warning.

Jon Anglin

Bodie Island District Ranger
Cape Hatteras National Seashore
252-441-7425
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V Darrell Echols/CAHA/NPS

Darrell

Echols/CAHA/NPS To John McCutcheon/CAHA/NPS@NPS, Britta

Muiznieks/CAHA/NPS@NPS, Doug
McGee/CAHA/NPS@NPS, Jon Anglin/CAHA/NPS@NPS,

03/19/2009 02:52 PM Kenny Ballance/CAHA/NPS@NPS, Michelle
Baker/CAHA/NPS@NPS, Paul Stevens/CAHA/NPS@NPS,
Thayer Broili/CAHA/NPS@NPS

cc

Subject Re: Fw: Pedestrian/Turtle Closure Policy

To all,

Thanks for sending me your feedback on last October's decision regarding pedestrian
access associated with our turtle closures. The feedback was informative and the
suggestions helpful. Here are a couple of thoughts to consider along with a
recommendation.

Pedestrians are not allowed within a turtle closure and our full closures extend from
the nest to the water. Of course this causes an issue as the surf and tide remove
any markers that we install in the tidal zone and pedestrians may not be aware that
they are in a closure.

The previous decision did not abdicate our legal authority to enforce a closure below
the high tide line; however, we must recognize that enforcement of a closure below
a certain point on the beach is problematic at best. That point cannot be defined
with any certainty at all times since the boundary is not physically marked. Some
areas of the beach no longer lie within our boundary and therefore are not subject
to our regulations. Other areas of the park may be in or out of our jurisdiction
depending on the environmental conditions that occur on any given day. This is
why the US Attorney's office has advised us that they would not prosecute any
citations issued by the protection staff for pedestrians walking near the water if
there is a question of whether or not they were in the park. Since we cannot
absolutely determine our boundary on the ocean side of the park, enforcement near
the water is difficult to say the least however we sign a closure.

With this being said, we have to come up with a solution that educates the public,
provides protection to sea turtles, is manageable, and is able to be enforced. Based
on the feedback, what do you think about the following?

Solution:

- fencing from the nest to the high tide mark on dry sand

- a post installed at the high tide mark that includes a sign prohibiting ORVs and
pedestrian traffic within the closure. This may need to be a larger sign than what
we have used in the past.

- red carsonite posts installed from the high tide mark to a point roughly all the way
to the low tide mark
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- string and signage installed across the opening of the closure at nest sites that
experience high pedestrians (villages, campground, the Point, etc.)

The difference between last October's solution and this solution, is the use of red
instead of brown carsonites to the water, having carsonites to the low tide mark
instead of 1/2 way to the low tide mark, and the use of string and signage at high
pedestrian areas instead of all areas.

One issue is can we maintain the red carsonites to the low tide mark? We may be
able to do this during the summer, but what happens when the bulk of our
seasonals leave? If we can't maintain them, then it will be unreasonable to expect
us to be able to have carsonites that far away from the high tide line, which puts us
back to where we were in October.

Let me know what you think.

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






